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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463

October 5, 2022

Via Electronic Mail

Russell E. Marsh

Wright, Marsh & Levy

300 S. Fourth Street, Suite 701
Las Vegas, NV 89101
russ@wmllawlv.com

RE: MUR 7355
Ahern Ad, LLC

Dear Mr. Marsh:

On September 1, 2021, the Federal Election Commission notified your client, Ahern Ad,
LLC, that the Commission found reason to believe that an Unknown Respondent violated
52 U.S.C. § 30104(c) and 52 U.S.C. § 30120(a), provisions of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, and 11 C.F.R. § 109.10 and 11 C.F.R. § 110.11, provisions of the
Commission’s regulations, and that the Commission’s ensuing investigation found that Ahern
Ad, LLC, was responsible for the advertisements at issue in the matter. A copy of the
MUR 7355 Complaint was forwarded to your client at that time along with a copy of the Factual
and Legal Analysis for the Unknown Respondent. On October 8, 2021, Ahern Ad, LLC,
submitted a response to the Commission’s reason to believe findings.

Upon further review of the available information, the Commission, on September 22,
2022, voted to substitute the name of Ahern Ad, LLC in place of “Unknown Respondent” in the
Commission’s previous findings of violations of 52 U.S.C. § 30104(c), 52 U.S.C. § 30120(a),
11 CFR.§109.10 and 11 C.F.R. § 110.11. After considering the circumstances of the matter,
the Commission determined to take no further action against Ahern Ad, LLC and to close the
file.

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. See
Disclosure of Certain Documents in Enforcement and Other Matters, 81 Fed. Reg. 50,702
(Aug. 2, 2016).
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If you have any questions, please contact me at (202) 694-1616 or drigsby@fec.gov.
Sincerely,

Delbert K. Rigsby
Attorney





